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Chief Justice* : C

3t John’s, Antigua,

18 th Oc toi- r, 1020.

Dear Sir,

I regret r.y delay in answering your letter of the Slot 

.’Th j "h arrived at a tire of great pressure of work,due

reparatery toto at ten" y leavingooiy thinto ny havi

this Colony.

I have read your letter with treat interest but,as unfortun­

ately, yea omitted to enclose the programme of lectures, I ai un­

able to offer any opinion as to its suitability for those desir-

Colony. The question ofbarristers in thi

Cole"ial L al aelisibil a ami:: :n

bars in Crown Colonies of those whose loyal qualifications are 

not those cf English or Irish Barristers or Scotch Advocates is

one which must sooner or later cone v; for consideration. If the

McGill standard in Lav: is as high as it is in Lo

graduates should be a welcome addition to Crown Colony bar..

I expect to be in Montreal about the 10th of 11th cf November 

on ny vray to Uganda,where I am being transferred as Chief Justice 

and I hope to do myself the honour of calling upon you at the 

University.
I am,

3i r,
Y Servan

Li eût.General 
Sir A.W. C G.C.ia.G Chief Justice

Principal
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